

ATIQULLAH AHMADZAI

Full Stack Developer

+49 1772838507

@atiqullah.ahmadzai@hotmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/atiqullah-ahmadzai/> <https://atiqullah.dev>

Passau, Germany

SUMMARY

Full stack developer with over 6 years of experience in backend and frontend development. Expert in technologies such as Django, Laravel, MERN Stack, AWS, and blockchain. Successfully developed a payment system app with a million active users at Moore Global. Supervised major projects and led a team of 20 specialists. I am seeking a full stack developer position at a company where I can bring my backend, frontend, and DevOps skills.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Backend Developer

Moore Global

09/2021 - 04/2023 Kabul

- Developed a Payment System app (HesabPay) with a million active users and funded by Algorand Foundation. Built with Laravel, Django and Flutter
- Achieved more than {20} integrations with banks and telecom vendors
- Implemented blockchain (Algorand) as backend
- Supervised the architecture of {5} major projects by leading a technology team of {20} specialists
- Responsible for documentation and code versioning
- Deployed solutions like ELK for logging, MySQL Clustering for handling multiple transactions at the same time

Full Stack Developer

Searix Solutions Inc.

02/2022 - 12/2022 Singapore

- Enhanced client event management efficiency by 30% by developing systems with Laravel and CodeIgniter
- Worked with major corporations like HP and PICO at Searix Solutions
- Developed solutions including face detector, finger pose detector, games, and more
- Managed multiple projects simultaneously
- Ensured delivery of the right products and functionalities
- Worked with TensorFlow and three.js

Web Developer

Crinimo.tv

09/2021 - 12/2021 Chile

- Delivered {3} cutting-edge web projects featuring advanced parallax and animations
- Created websites with exceptional UI and UX functions
- Used Laravel, Three.js, JavaScript, HTML5 and CSS 3

Backend Developer

Moore Global

06/2018 - 09/2021 Kabul

- Achieved \$2M in new business by diversifying tech stack with Laravel and MEAN Stack
- Enhanced user interaction by 25% through optimized UI/UX designs
- Developed REST APIs and comprehensive documentation
- Implemented robust software-level security measures
- Created a video conferencing tool using WebRTC for GIZ, facilitating remote teaching during the COVID-19 pandemic
- Developed a WhatsApp banking bot for an Islamic bank, integrated with their core banking system (Flexcube)
- Built a multilingual website for the Ministry of Business in 7 languages using Laravel

EXPERIENCE

Founder and Developer (Volunteer)

Bawar E-Library

📅 01/2016 📍 Kabul

- Launched Bawar.net, a non-copyrighted PDF social network, attracting over 10,000 users within the first year
- Built with CodeIgniter framework
- Currently receives over 1 TB of monthly downloads

EDUCATION

Master of Science in Computer Science

Passau University

📅 04/2023 📍 Germany, Passau

Bachelor's in Computer Science

Karwan University

📅 01/2015 - 12/2018 📍 Kabul, Afghanistan

SKILLS

Django	Laravel	MERN Stack	Python	PHP	Nginx	Node	React	REST API	AWS
Bootstrap	Reverse Proxy	WAF	Docker	ELK Stack	Linux	MySQL	Automated Testing		
Clean Code	Tensorflow	Swagger	Kubernetes	JIRA	Javascript	HTML	CSS	Agile	
Postman	Scrum	UI/UX	Artificial Intelligence	NLP	GIT	Vue.js	Symfony	SQL	Redis

LANGUAGES

Pashto Native	●●●●●	English Proficient	●●●●●	Urdu Advanced	●●●●●
Persian Advanced	●●●●●	German Beginner	●●●●●		

CERTIFICATION

Certified Network Security Specialist

International Cyber Security Institute, UK

Certified Ethical Hacker v10

EC Council

HACKATHONS

💎 AngelHack 2017 (Kabul)

2nd ranked project by creating Health Friend (doctor appointment and chatting) App

💎 AngelHack 2019 (Kabul)

Top 5 rank by creating car number plate recognition system